Memorandum of Understanding
City of Largo
and

IAFF Local 4966

The collective bargaining agreement between the City of Largo and the IAFF for the period of
June 6, 2017-September 30, 2019 is hereby amended as follows:
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The vacation chart of the Supervisory Agreement, Article 14, Section 4. The chart explains at
S years the Administration staff accrue 112 hours of vacation time. This should read 120
hours of vacation time.

Article 18-Wages Section 5

Emmett Sands hourly pay is correct, but an error occurred on his annual pay when a staff
member was entering in the information in the computer. The City always figures calculations
on the hourly salary. Chief Sands hourly salary has always been correct and is currently
correct. Chief Sands hourly in FY16 was 37.01/hour, as the contract stated in FY 17, Chief
Sands received a 3% increase on base pay which took him to $38.12/hour. The mistake is
the data entry - Chief Sands' hourly was/is correct ($37.01) and instead of the correct annual
amount being data input ($76,980.80) the data entry incorrectly put in ($79,980.80- typing a 9
instead of a 6). This MOU is to note this error and correction.

For the City of Largo:
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Susan K. H. Sinz, Chief Negotiator )

For IAFF Local 4966:
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Will Newton, President



